Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge, 4 pm Thursday, October 15, 2009

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Monday, July 6, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio 722-6300 ext 6160.

ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS I. 1.1 Call to order: 4:06pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio Roll Call: Alpha Iota: Present AVC Gamers: Present AV Campus Christians: Present Cultural Arts for Change: Present Forensics Speech Team: Present Francaphone: Present Model United Nations (MUN): Present Military Club: Present Multi- Cultural Club: Absent Psychology Students Organization: Present Rotaract: Present SNAC Fall 2009: Absent SNAC Fall 2010: Absent SNAC Spring 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present Student Events: Present

Membership is 16, Quorum is 9, 13 were present, Quorum is established.

The Philosophy Lounge had not yet obtained an advisor, therefore, they are no longer a club.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Military Club, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 13/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes: Moved to approve the minutes by Rotaract, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 13/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Sheronda Myers: She is a member of Test Flight and is looking for opportunities to perform on campus.

III. REPORTS Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman Was happy to see us making quorum. Also announced that the new Student Lounge Calendar is updated and is on the website. Also the website is ready for the clubs to fix their websites.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

Announced that the NCSL conference is October 22 through October 25.

Club Reports:

Military Club: Had their first meeting and they are going to have a table set up outside the haunted house. At their next meeting they plan to have guest speakers.

AVC Gamers: Asked for playstations or any type of gaming system.

Speech Team: September 26th they had warm- up tournaments for the beginners and 2 of them placed.

Alpha Iota: they are working on their haunted house in Palmdale.

Cultural Arts for Change: Had an Open Mic Night and there was a nice turn out. They got a \$50 donation from one of their speakers.

Club Advisors Reports: None

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations Rotaract moved to approve ASL@AVC as a club, seconded by Francaphone. Motion passed 13/0/0.

Francaphone moved to revisit roll call, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 13/0/0 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: Present AVC Gamers: Present AV Campus Christians: Present ASL@AVC: Present Cultural Arts for Change: Present Forensics Speech Team: Present Francaphone: Present Model United Nations (MUN): Present Military Club: Present Multi- Cultural Club: Present Psychology Students Organization: Present Rotaract: Present SNAC Fall 2009: Absent SNAC Fall 2010: Absent SNAC Spring 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present Student Events: Present

Membership is 17, Quorum is 9, 15 were present, Quorum is established.

4.2 Club Activities

PSO moved to approve a movie night on October 21^{st} in the Student Lounge. They will be watching "Silence of the Lambs". They are planning a trip to the Museum of Tolerance the admission fee is \$15 dollars, seconded by Alpha Iota, motioned passed 15/0/0.

Francaphone moved to approve a French Movie Night in the Student Lounge on November 4th their expected expenses are \$200 from the ICC account for decorations and pastries, seconded by PSO. Motion passed 13/2/0.

Forensics Speech Team moved to approve a fundraising dinner on November 5th at BJ's Resturant from 5 to 10pm. They will be getting 15% of the proceeds, seconded by Military Club. Motion passed 15/0/0.

<u>Student Events</u> moved to approve selling hot chocolate and cup of noodles on October 22nd at 10am behind the library, November 5th in the fine arts quad, November 10th in the Library Plaza and on November 12th they want to sell glow sticks in the Student Lounge 12 to 4pm, seconded by MUN pending they have an advisor by the date of these events. Motion passed 15/0/0.

Rotaract moved to approve a canned food drive in the Library Plaza November 16th through the 20th and they are requesting the sound system. On November 20th they want to have a movie night in the Student Lounge and they will be selling candy and soda, seconded by PSO. Motion passed 15/0/0.

<u>Multi- Cultural Club</u> moved to approve a meeting in the Student Lounge from 5 to 4pm on October 22nd, seconded by MUN. Motion passed 15/0/0

<u>Military Club</u> moved to approve to have a table outside the Haunted House on October 29^{th} from 11am to 4pm. To have a club meeting in the Student Lounge on November 6^{th} and 20^{th} from 12 to 1:30pm, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 15/0/0

4.3 Leadership Workshop:

Patricia DelGaudio: We will leave to the leadership workshop on October 22nd and return on October 25th. Mandy Borquez will contact the people going with more details.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS ASL@AVC needs a cash box for their silent game night.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:22pm by Francaphone, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 15/0/0 The meeting was adjourned at 5:22pm.